435 Hamilton Street

Allentown Allentown, Pa. 18101

Minutes - Final

City Council

Wednesday, August 16, 2017 7:00 PM Council Chambers

Invocation: Councilperson Mota
Pledge to the Flag

Roll Call

Present: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Courtesy of the Floor
Courtesy and Privilege of the Floor Rules

Mr. Lou Hershman, 405 N. Gilmore Street, asked the status of the Vehicle
Policy. He talked about malfeasance by the Mayor and Finance in
presenting a balance budget that wasn't balanced to City Council. He
talked about the pay to play and if they would have jumped on it in 2009, we
would not be in the situation we are in today.

Ms. Jan Keim, 11 W. Pine Street - Salisbury Township, talked about the
Little Lehigh Watershed. She thanked Mr. Hendricks for attending the
Planning Commission meeting in May. She provided the plans of the
development to Council. This is a very crucial area. The city already
purchased wooded areas. Every acre is very important. She urged
Council to get in contact with the Wildlands Conservancy.

Dr. David McGuire stated that he already met with city staff about this
parcel of land and the adjacent one that might be available.

Ms. Diana Fandle, SW 26th Street, stated that she is here tonight with
about 20 other neighbors asking Council to save their mountain. They have
been in front of the Planning Commission on March 21, and June 13 to
protect the 13 acre development of Appel Street and Barns Lane. We

want to protect the mountain from erosion. They asked for a hydro-study to
be done because of the springs and the seepage and the creek that runs
along and flows through the Lehigh River.

Mr. John Lutje, 935 N. 17th Street, stated that he was here July 19 and
received a call the following day that someone was going to check the
bamboo. He is concerned. His family has been living there for 47 years.

Allentown Page 1 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

The bamboo is 20 feet high and four or five rows. He asked if Council can
send someone down and what his options are.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that this gentleman has been here before and has
concerns. He asked if someone in the administration should get him an
answer.

Mr. Brent Hartzell asked the address.
Mr. John Lutje stated it is 929 N. 17th Street and N. Cable Street.

Dr. David McGuire stated that this gets to quality of life. This is not the only
type of evasive plants that take over our yards, alleys, and parks. The
gentleman understated the difficulty of trying to get rid of bamboo. He
asked for a direct report to follow up.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager, 214 N. St. Cloud stated that as of Monday no
City Councilperson had sent back an email of when the walk was good. He
noticed the Mayor having a walk on Muhlenberg.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that some of us were on vacation. We will pin
down a date and walk with you.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager stated that the Alternative Gallery is very involved
and they are in Arts Fest at the end of September. He talked about Waste
Management and asked if a city official can see what they do at night. The
amount of trashed dumped into the middle of the streets. He stated that the
police department needs to get a little more friendlier. He has been
stopped six times.

Mr. Denzel Morris, 724 N. Front Street, talked about Elias Farmer Market
at 101 W. Tilghman Street, directly abutting his property. There are about
18 violations of your codes. He stated that it is a 12 foot sidewalk on the
Front Street side, the cars block the entire 12 foot sidewalk. The City
Council approved the encroachment in 2016. They just installed the
wheel-stops. They are operating a trucking terminal outside our house,
staging and loading of 18 wheelers. These trucks that are there idle the
entire time. They completely took down the fence that separated our
property. There is no buffer strip. There is only trash and an outhouse, an
entire dumpster that is not enclosed. He wants a taskforce or committee to
address all these violations.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any comments from his colleagues.

Ms. Candida Affa asked if Mr. Morris has videos of this.

Allentown Page 2 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

Mr. Denzel Morris stated eight videos. The link that is on the paper you can
go there. The trucks vibrate my house.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if he lives on Front Street.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if Mr. Morris brought his complaints to Code
Enforcement.

Mr. Denzel Morris stated that indeed he has. He stated that he was talking
to Engineering and Zoning. He stated that he brought the matter to Code
Enforcement.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if Code Enforcement came out.

Mr. Denzel Morris stated that the Enforcer was on vacation and then | was
supposed to go back the next week to set up an appointment. He did not
want to set up an appointment with me.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that one of us will give our copy to Mr. Hartzell
and he asked that Mr. Hartzell make sure that it goes to the proper contact.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that he would be sure to get it to both Public
Works and Community and Economic Development.

Mr. Jeremy Warmkessel, 936 Hawthorne Road - president of the Local
Fire Union, stated that back in April we approach this body on where we
were with our fire apparatus. With budget season coming upon us in the
fall, | wanted to say what has taken place back then. We made pretty bold
statements and follow up with a social media campaign. The Mayor said
that there were no problems and since that time there was an emergency
purchase order and we brought a demonstration fire engine. Thatis a
good step, but that piece of equipment came with no generator which is the
only piece of equipment that does not have a generator. It was too big to
go to the place we were replacing it so we had to move it to another bay.
We have problems with our Fleet Provider on how they respond with our
maintenance issues, mechanics that work with them that did not have EVT
(Emergency Vehicle Technician). We were able to get police and fire for
the RFP process. There will be a new maintenance contract. The Public
Works Director can still administer the Fleet Contract. That is a poor
practice. We recommended that they use the Risk Manager. We were
able to put the EVT in. The responsive of our garage, we were getting
nowhere with them. Now, they are very responsive. We need two
additional engines in the upcoming years to be part of the Fleet
Replacement Plan. Our reserve engines are from 1994, 1995 and two

Allentown Page 3 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

from 1999. There lives are over. You will have a hard time finding parts,
replacing, and fixing.

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Mr. Warmkessel and stated that he and Mr.
Hendricks met with him once or twice. He will continue to make the
commitment on whatever the fire department needs we will fight very hard
for.

Mr. Julio Guridy asked for a copy of Mr. Warmkassel's report.
Mr. Jeremy Warmkessel stated yes, and it is on Facebook.

Mr. Roger MacLean stated to Mr. Warmkessel that you are looking to
replace tow trucks. He asked what would you asked for Ariel trucks, and
Pumper Trucks.

Mr. Jeremy Warmkessel stated that question is suited for the Chief, but in
his opinion is engine replacement. We run a lot more miles than NFPA
recommends. We are busy.

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated that in the current budget we made the last payments
to the fire vehicles. One was payment number 7 and one was payment
number 10. The five year capital plan Council approved there were two
vehicles in that for the 2018 year.

Mr. Glenn Hunsicker, 844 S. 11th Street, stated that there was a Pension
Board meeting and asked for a summary of that meeting put out online. He
said in that it would be the liability/asset ratio. The amount of money
invested in our pension.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked Mr. Hartzell if he had a comment or suggestion on
Mr. Hunsicker's request.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that Mr. Hunsicker attended meetings before and
he has a very long standing interest in this. There will be some minutes that
will be forthcoming that would eventually get approved. Because of the
recent investment gains in police and fire we are at our highest levels of
funding in those particular funds in the establishment of the Water/Sewer
Lease.

Mr. Glenn Hunsicker asked if it was a time limit on those minutes.
Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that he will follow up with Mr. Glazier on that.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that we will let you know when we have more

Allentown Page 4 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

concrete information.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated to let Mr. Mike Hanlon know.

Approval of Minutes: None
Old Business: NONE

Communications
Proclamation for Doug Snyder - 2017 Varsity Brands School Spirit Awards Show

Communications - Executive Session Announcement

City Council held an Executive Session this evening at 5:30 pm with the City Solicitor
to hear an update on current and pending litigation, and to review some personnel
issues and council’s authority under the charter. These subject matters are an
exception to the open meeting requirement under the Sunshine Law.

City Council held an Executive Session tonight at 5:30 PM with Ms. Wild to
hear a current update on pending litigation regarding police litigation, A
Scott litigation and review some personnel issues and Council's authority
under the Charter. These subject matters are an exception to the open
meeting requirement under the Sunshine Law.

Allentown Page 5 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES:

Budget and Finance: Chair Guridy, Hendricks, Mota

The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; the next meeting is
scheduled for August 23rd at 6 PM - the committee is scheduled to have a
presentation by the auditors on the CAFR, management letter and single audit; and
will be reviewing a bill referred to the committee this evening and the monthly finance
reports.

Community and Economic Development: Chair McGuire, Guridy, Mota
The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; a future meeting has not
been scheduled.

Human Resources, Administration and Appointments: Chair Affa, MacLean, McGuire
The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; a future meeting has not
yet been scheduled.

Parks and Recreation: Chair Mota, Affa, O’Connell
The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; a future meeting has not
yet been scheduled.

Public Safety: Chair Hendricks, MacLean, Affa
The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; a future meeting is not
yet scheduled.

Public Works: Chair MacLean, McGuire, O’Connell
The Committee has not met since the last meeting; a future meeting is scheduled for
September 6 at 6:45 PM.

Rules, Chambers, Intergovernmental Relations and Strategy: Chair O’Connell,
Hendricks, Guridy

The Committee has not met since the last council meeting; a meeting will be
scheduled shortly.

City Controller’s Report

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated that he has two audit reports. One is on Lights in the
Parkway and the other one was the Lead Base Paint Hazardous Control
Program. The interns did the process flow a couple of weeks ago and
these are the audits that they also did. In two weeks, | will have some bank
reconciliations as well. They documented the revenue process flow for the
Lights in the Parkway to identify any potential risk and weaknesses. This
was the first year that the Parks Department use the Event Brite and we
think it was a great step forward. No formal sponsor advance ticket
reconciliation of the un-used tickets. There were questions on Event Brite
sales reconciliation. Parks and Recreation should partner with the

Allentown Page 6 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

Treasury Department to develop a reconciliation procedure. There was not
a Lights in the Parkway operations manual for certain events. The
recommended a cash counter machine and save on payroll. The use of an
automatic card counter at the ticket booth. The administration plans to
implement an automatic vehicle counter in the 2017 season. The other
audit was the Lead Based Paint Hazardous Control. The grant specifies
that a different bank account has to be a non-pooled bank account. The
current administration is currently changing bank account from Wells Fargo
to TD Bank. We note some reporting inconsistencies. Expense
classification should be consistent. There is a $25 discrepancy between
the reports and supporting documents. He thanked the departments for
their timely responses. He stated that in regards to Mr. Hershman's
question, the ordinance only talks about the sedans going home which is a
significantly narrower question. It is beyond the scope of the ordinance.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated to Mr. Glazier that once we have a handle on the
Ordinance and what does it affect it fleet-wise and to make a new
Ordinance to narrow.

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated or broaden. He stated that the solicitor's office
might want to share that with you and you can have a discussion with the
Solicitor on how best to address the issue that might come up.

Mr. Roger MacLean stated that Mr. Hershman's question is how many
vehicles are going home, outside of the city.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated | think you are right.

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated that there is a specific ordinance. Does the mayor
have authority to do certain things. When you audit, you audit on a
standard whether it is an AIM or Ordinance.

Mr. Roger MacLean stated that he has to respectfully have to disagree
because he thinks it is real simple. Each department head gives a list of
how many vehicles are going home outside the city.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that the Lead Based Paint and the bank account
that it is a condition of the grant that it needs to be in a separate bank
account.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated in regards to changing the bank account from Wells
Fargo to TD Bank. What accounts are they planning to transfer.

Mr. Jeff Glazier stated that an RFP went out for banking services for the city
beyond that.

Allentown Page 7 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that he just put his signature on a whole lot of
accounts that will be established with TD Bank. TD Bank was selected as
a result of the RFP.

Ms. Cynthia Mota asked if we make that move are we going to be saving
and how much money. She asked if there will be any charge that will take
place or penalties.

Mr. Brent Hartzell stated that he allow Ms. Bowman to provide a detail on
that. He stated no.

Mr. Lou Hershman stated that there are 13 cars that the Ordinance reads,
but it doesn't count the police detective cars. There is a limit to go home.

APPOINTMENTS:

15-1789 Memo from Mayor Pawlowski regarding Re/Appointments to the
Authorities, Boards, and Commissions:

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Dan Diaz Arts Commission 01/02/2022
John Hofman Electricians Examining Board 04/01/2019
Jessenia Dominguez Human Relations Commission 01/25/2019

Dan Diaz is an employee in the Community and Economic Development
Department. He will be replacing Bernadette DeBias. John Hoffman is a
reappointment to the Electricians Examining Board. Jessenia Dominquez
will replace Eugene McDuffie who resigned from the Human Relations
Commission.

Attachments: Memo from Mayor Pawlowski regarding Reappointments and

Appointments - Arts Commission, Electricians Examining Board, and
Human Relations Commission

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager asked if everyone had a chance to look at these
people.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that everything through the Mayor, he reviews it
and interviews and then we get it. We review all the applications.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Dan Diaz Arts Commission 01/02/2022

Yes: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Enactment No: 29537

Allentown Page 8 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2802
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af2ee5a2-8144-4e55-9bcd-7e0433bbb256.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

15-1802 Memo from Mayor Pawlowski regarding Appointment - Human Relations
Commission (Vinnie Tyrone Steiner)

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term To Expire
Vinnie Tyrone Steiner Human Relations Commission 01/01/2018

Attachments: Memo from Mayor Pawlowski regarding Appointment - Human
Relations Commission (Vinnie Tyrone Steiner)

Yes: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Enactment No: 29538

15-1832 Jessenia Dominguez Human Relations Commission  01/25/2019
Jessenia Dominquez will replace Eugene McDuffie who resigned from the
Human Relations Commission.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that Jessenia Dominguez has been tabled and
referred to the Human Relations, Administration and Appointments
Committee for further consideration at the next Council meeting on
September 6th.

Ms. Candida Affa asked if anyone that was appointed here and would like
to come up and make a statement.

Mr. Vinnie Tyrone Steiner stated that he has been a lifelong member of this
great city and interested in this appointment and thank Council.

A motion was made by Ray O'Connell, seconded by Daryl Hendricks, that this
Ordinance be tabled. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

ORDINANCES FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On): None

15-1808 Bill 52 Request to vote on it this evening
Amending the Codified Ordinance Part VI, General Offenses Code, Article
715, Nuisance Abatement by revising the Nuisance Abatement Board of
Appeals to allow for alternates, and Section 715.07 by extending the
amount of time in which an appeal hearing is to be scheduled and
modifications to the appeal process.

Attachments: Bill 52 Nuisance Abatement Board Amendment

Mr. Candida Affa stated that she would like to send it to our Solicitor, Ms.
Susan Wild for an explanation.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that these proposed amendment came about as a
result of an organizational meeting of the Nuisance Abatement Board and
upon my recommendations these amendments are being proposed to

Allentown Page 9 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2815
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63eccee1-17ec-43b0-af6f-0bb9752baf62.pdf
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2821
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f49fc23-b11a-44bd-95f0-700a80030c07.docx

City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

extend the time for a hearing on an appeal from a public nuisance
determination for 45 days to 90 days. The extension is primarily a
logistical manner of convening a meeting and taking consideration request
for postponement by the property owner and the members of the board.
There is also an amendment that deletes the requires of posting a $5,000
bond if an appeal is filed there will be no bond required at that stage of the
proceedings. There only would be a bond required following a
determination of the Nuisance Abatement Board if a further appeal is taken
to the Lehigh County Court of Common Pleas. The amendments also
includes a provision that was overlooked that each member of the board
needs a designated alternate in case a member of the board is unable to
serve because of a conflict and each member of the board has to have a
specific alternate.

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Ms. Wild and asked if there were any
comments from my Councilmembers or the public.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager stated that 45 days and 90 days determines if
they need an extension.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that the hearing itself has to be held within 90 days.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any other comments from the public.

Yes: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Enactment No: 15389

15-1833 15-1796 Bill 51  Refer to Budget and Finance Committee, August 23
Amending the 2017 Equipment Fund by appropriating the remaining
balance of the 2015 short term loan funding in the amount of Six Hundred
Eighty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-One Dollars and Eighty-Seven
Cents ($686,791.87) for IT and Police Projects. The bill allocates funds for
Information Technology and the Police Department for the purchase of
in-car cameras, body cameras, additional city-side cameras and a records
management system.&nbsp; IT plans to purchase a voiceover phone
system, archive system and replace network switches and other computer
equipment.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any comments from his colleagues
on Bill 51 or the public on Bill 51.

REFERRED TO BUDGET AND FINANCE
RESOLUTIONS FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On):

15-1797 R154

Allentown Page 10 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2810

City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

Police Officer Appointment

Attachments: R154 Police Officer Appointment

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated that she is here seeking approval to hire
Mr. Tamburello as an Allentown Police Officer. He has gone through all the
testing and we have a tentative start date on Monday. He is a 36 year old
resident of Easton and is an ACT 120 Police Office and an Army Veteran.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if he is currently employed at a police
department.

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated no.
Ms. Candida Affa asked is he an officer from Easton.

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated no. He is in the private sector working.
He went through our Police Academy.

Mr. Julio Guridy asked what number is that. He asked if the city budgeted
for 220.

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated that we are short 12. With Mr.
Tamburello we will be short 11. She stated 222.

Ms. Cynthia Mota asked whatever happened to hiring Allentownians. We
did talk about that. | know that other police departments have police
presence in many different high schools to talk about the benefits of being
a police officer.

Mr. Roger MacLean stated that the Civil Service Rules dictate how we hire
police officers and the Civil Service Rules doesn't include that they have to
be a resident of Allentown.

Ms. Cynthia Mota stated that we did talk about Allentownians. She stated
that she does understand that the military gets five more points, but we did
talk about that. If the police officers goes into our school and promoting
something should be done.

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated that they are trying to hire. They are
having a hard time recruiting people in general. Not just people in the city,

but people in general that wants to be police officers.

Ms. Cynthia Mota asked what seems to be the problem. When you have
the Academy how many students do you have.

Assistant Chief Gail Struss stated just people not wanting to be police

Allentown Page 11 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ec5f5276-9b1f-4664-b9b8-d3869a2123f8.doc

City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

officers. We are not be portrayed in a good light lately. It is not just our
department, it is nationwide. She stated that they have anywhere from 20 -
30 in each Academy Class.

Dr. David McGuire stated that there is an appeals board of a candidate for
a vacancy in the Allentown City Police Department which the hearing was
scheduled on July 5 and the candidate showed up with his attorney and
with several witnesses, but the did not have sufficient number of officials for
it. The whole thing had to be canceled.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that it is irrelevant for R154.

Ms. Susan Wild stated that she would agree with that, but knows that it is a
personnel matter that probably should not be discussed in this forum.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any other questions from Council on
R154 or the public.

Mr. Ed Zucal, 650 N. 16th Street, stated that as most of you know | am a
retired Allentown Police Sergeant and for the last seven years of my
employment | was the main background investigators. The main problem
with the Allentownian issue is that there is no residency requirement. They
can't force people to live in the city to work for the police department.
When it comes to hiring people | got three books this thick. At one time we
had a hiring list when Chief MacLean was here with about 300. In order to
get 20 we were upping the numbers to 175.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any other comments from the public.

Yes: 7- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, Roger MacLean, David McGuire,
Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Enactment No: 29539

15-1798 R155
Authorizes the hiring of an attorney to review the Mayor’s conduct and
consider taking certain actions involving filing ethics complaints, launching
an investigation, petitioning the Governor to remove the Mayor from office
and recommending changes to state law relating to elected officials under
criminal investigation and indictment.

Sponsors: Affa, Hendricks, McGuire and O'Connell

Attachments: R155 Solicitor Authorization

Indictment

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any comments from his colleagues.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that this Resolution particularly to hire the attorney.

Allentown Page 12 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2811
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=567bbf0b-cebf-4f4f-8213-221a4da22c04.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb6d8179-f0dc-4bc5-8c65-291978901b5c.pdf

City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated correct. To get outside Counsel.

Mr. Roger MaclLean stated that he is voting no because he has worked in
the criminal justice system for over 40 years. The criminal justice system is
moving forward and | think the criminal justice system should move forward
and answer these questions. That is why | am voting no. | think it would be
redundant and a waste of taxpayers money.

Ms. Cynthia Mota stated that she is also voted no. Like everyone else |
want this nightmare to end, but | do believe in our justice system and a
reason why | am voting no. | do agree that we are wasting the taxpayers
money. The case is moving forward.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that we did not put this in the Resolution, but | would
have probably considered this more if we would have put an amount on
how much to spend.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that we have it in our budget to hire outside
Counsel. We put aside $40,000. He asked Mr. Hanlon what is the
amount?

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that it is in our budget, not this Resolution.

Mr. Mike Hanlon stated that he would assume that Council would have to
come back and pass another Resolution with a number in it.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that when we actually go forth and hire an
attorney.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that the Resolution normally if you are going to
spend money you will put an amount on how much you are going to spend.

Mr. Mike Hanlon stated correct, but that would be another Resolution.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that makes it difficult because | would have thought
this Resolution would have the amount because it is authorizing us to hire
an attorney.

Dr. David McGuire stated that we are authorizing someone to be hired just
like we authorize a consultant for the swimming pool to be hired.
Thereafter, we make an arrangement is there money in the budget and how
much.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that what we would do is an RFP out for an

Allentown Page 13 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

attorney.
Mr. Mike Hanlon stated that you would go through the purchasing process.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that he understands and respects his

colleagues opinion and certainly Chief MacLean. He stated that he too

was in law enforcement for a long time and in almost 40 years he has
arrested a lot of people and | know Chief MacLean has and Sergeant Zucal
has, but | can say in those 40 years | arrested anybody and charge them
with 54 counts of anything. | will be voting for this. The Mayor's actions has
caused a stain, a stain that will forever leave a blemish on the fabric of our
city regardless of the outcome of a trial if it should go distance.

Mr. Ray O'Connell thanked Mr. Hendricks and asked if anyone else from
Council had a comment.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that this Resolution has some good points in it. |
would rather have done two Resolutions. One is asking the Governor,
which | don't think he is going to do anyway to remove the Mayor and the
other one would have been the legislative part of it asking the State
Representatives and Senator to change the way the system works as
dictated in the Resolution.

Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that is in the Charter. We fully realize that it would
have to be a Charter change. He stated that the Resolution states that we
are authorizing the hiring of an attorney to review the Mayor&rsquo;s
conduct and consider taking certain actions involving filing ethics
complaints, launching an investigation, petitioning the Governor to remove
the Mayor from office and recommending changes to state law relating to
elected officials under investigation and indictment. We either vote yes for
it or we vote no for it.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that his concern is that this Resolution is just to hire
an attorney. He stated that they should look into the process of starting an
RFP to hire an attorney.

Mr. Mike Hanlon stated that he is assuming that is a separate process.
Mr. Ray O'Connell stated that it is a separate process.

Mr. Ray O'Connell asked if there were any comments from the public.
Yes: 4- Ray O'Connell, Daryl Hendricks, Candida Affa, and David McGuire

No: 3- Roger MaclLean, Julio Guridy, and Cynthia Mota

Enactment No: 29540

Allentown Page 14 Printed on 9/13/2017



City Council Minutes - Final August 16, 2017

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION (To be referred to Committee with public
comment prior to referral) None

15-1796 Bill 51  Budget and Finance, Recommended Favorably
Amending the 2017 Equipment Fund by appropriating the remaining
balance of the 2015 short term loan funding in the amount of Six Hundred
Eighty-Six Thousand Seven Hundred Ninety-One Dollars and Eighty-Seven
Cents ($686,791.87) for IT and Police Projects. The bill allocates funds for
Information Technology and the Police Department for the purchase of
in-car cameras, body cameras, additional city-side cameras and a records
management system. IT plans to purchase a voiceover phone system,
archive system and replace network switches and other computer
equipment.

Attachments: Bill 51 Equipment Fund Allocation for IT and Police Projects

Ordinance #15393

Enactment No: 15393

RESOLUTIONS FOR INTRODUCTION (Can be voted on or Referred to Committee):
NONE

NEW BUSINESS: NONE
GOOD AND WELFARE: NONE

ADJOURNED: 8:33 PM

Allentown Page 15 Printed on 9/13/2017


http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=2809
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1c7c23cf-e11f-4bd1-abb4-392fdb2e3cb6.doc
http://allentownpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=02ada1ef-ea66-4979-9c00-6ea073f57309.pdf

